
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe Form

Form 502 

MILEAGE CLAIM FORM 

ACCOUNT: __________________________ DATE: ____________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 
NAME OF TRAVELER     TITLE 

TRAVELING FROM: __________________ DATE: ____________________________ 

TRAVELING TO: _____________________ TOTAL MILES: ____________________ 

PURPOSE: ______________________________________________________________ 

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

____________________________________   TOTAL MILES CLAIMED:___________ 

 SIGNATURE OF TRAVELER    RATE PER MILE:                ___________ 

____________________________________ 

 SIGNATURE OF SUPERVISOR   AMOUNT CLAIMED:        ___________ 

____________________________________ ____________________________ 

 SIGNATURE CHAIRWOMAN           Date 
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